
National Nuclear Security Administration Environmental Management 
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos Field Office 
3747 West Jemez Road, A316 P.O. Box 1663, M984 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(505) 667-5105/Fax (505) 667-5948 (505) 257-7950/Fax (505) 665-5903

Date:  

Mr. Kevin Pierard, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313 

Subject: Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Administratively Incomplete 
Determination for Part A and General Part B of the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act (RCRA) Permit Renewal Application 

Dear Mr. Pierard: 

The United States Department of Energy (DOE) and its field offices, the National Nuclear Security 
Administration Los Alamos Field Office (NA-LA), the DOE-Environmental Management Los Alamos 
Field Office (EM-LA), along with Triad National Security, LLC (Triad), and Newport News Nuclear 
BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B), collectively the Permittees, are submitting a request to the New Mexico 
Environment Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB) for an extension of time to respond to 
an Administratively Incomplete Determination letter received from the NMED-HWB on March 23, 2021.  
The letter presents comments regarding the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Permit 
Renewal Application submitted to the NMED-HWB on June 29, 2020 and requires a response by May 23, 
2021. 

The Permittees request a 60-day extension of time to respond to the March 23, 2021 letter. The extension 
is necessary to enable the Permittees to compile more information to provide a complete response to the 
NMED-HWB comments.  If approved, the new deadline for the response will be July 22, 2021. 

If you have questions or comments concerning this request for Triad, please contact Karen E. Armijo (NA-
LA) at (505) 665-7314 or Patrick L. Padilla (Triad) at (505) 412-0462. 

May 19, 2021

ESHID-603636



If you have questions or comments concerning this request for N3B, please contact Arturo Duran (EM-
LA) at (505) 257-7907 or Emily Day (N3B) at (505) 695-4243. 

Sincerely, Sincerely,
 
 

Karen E. Armijo M. Lee Bishop, Director
Permitting and Compliance Program Manager Office of Quality and Regulatory Compliance
National Nuclear Security Administration Environmental Management
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos Field Office
U.S. Department of Energy U.S. Department of Energy

KEA:MLB/plp 

CC: 
Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX, king.laurie@epa.gov 
Kevin Pierard, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, kevin.pierard@state.nm.us 
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM neelam.dhawan@state.nm.us 
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, siona.briley@state.nm.us 
Mitchell Schatz, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, mitchell.schatz@state.nm.us 
Peter Rodrik, NA-LA, peter.rodrik@nnsa.doe.gov  
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov  
Silas DeRoma, NA-LA, silas.deroma@nnsa.doe.gov 
Stephen Jochem, NA-LA, stephen.jochem@nnsa.doe.gov 
Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.gov 
Marcus Pinzel, NA-LA, marcus.pinzel@nnsa.doe.gov 
Darlene Rodriguez, NA-LA, darlene.rodriguez@nnsa.doe.gov 
Jason Saenz, NA-LA, jason.saenz@nnsa.doe.gov 
Erika Wisdom, NA-LA, erika.wisdom@nnsa.doe.gov 
M. Lee Bishop, EM-LA, lee.bishop@em.doe.gov
Elizabeth Churchill, EM-LA, elizabeth.churchill@em.doe.gov
Arturo Q. Duran, EM-LA, arturo.duran@em.doe.gov
Stephen Hoffman, EM-LA, stephen.hoffman@em.doe.gov
Jesse Kahler, EM-LA, jesse.kahler@em.doe.gov
Kirk D. Lachman, EM-LA, kirk.lachman@em.doe.gov
Sarah Chandler, EM-LA, sarah.chandler@em.doe.gov
David Nickless, EM-LA, david.nickless@em.doe.gov
Cheryl Rodriguez, EM-LA, cheryl.rodriguez@em.doe.gov
John H. Evans, EM-LA, John.H.Evans@em.doe.gov
Enrique Torres, Triad, EWP, etorres@lanl.gov
Jennifer E. Payne, Triad, EPC-DO, jpayne@lanl.gov
Andie McLaughlin-Kysar, Triad, EPC-DO, andiek@lanl.gov
Jackie C. Hurtle, Triad, EPC-WMP, jhurtle@lanl.gov
Patrick L. Padilla, Triad, EPC-WMP, plpadilla@lanl.gov
Cecilia Trujillo, Triad, EPC-WMP, ceciliat@lanl.gov

Karen E. 
Armijo

Digitally signed by Karen 
E. Armijo 
Date: 2021.05.19 
10:19:13 -06'00'

M Lee 
Bishop

Digitally signed by M Lee 
Bishop
Date: 2021.05.18 
16:46:34 -06'00'



CC (continued): 
William Alexander, N3B, william.alexander@em-la.doe.gov  
Emily Day, N3B, emily.day@em-la.doe.gov 
Jeff Holland, N3B, jeff.holland@em-la.doe.gov 
Kimberly Lebak, N3B, kim.lebak@em-la.doe.gov 
Joseph Legare, N3B, joseph.legare@em-la.doe.gov 
Dana Lindsay, N3B, dana.lindsay@em-la.doe.gov 
Pamela Maestas, N3B, pamela.maestas@em-la.doe.gov 
Glenn Morgan, N3B, glenn.morgan@em-la.doe.gov 
Joseph Murdock, N3B, joseph.murdock@em-la.doe.gov 
Gerald O’Leary III, N3B, gerald.o’leary@em-la.doe.gov 
Anthony Stone, N3B, anthony.stone@em-la.doe.gov 

 rcra-prr@lanl.gov 
 eshqss-dcrm@lanl.gov 
 locatesteam@lanl.gov 
 epccorrespondence@lan.gov 
 EMLA.docs@em.doe.gov 
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l\lr. Ke\'in Pierard, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
, 'ew 1exico Environment Department 
290- Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

Environmental Management 

Los Alamos Field Office 

P. . Box 1663, M984
Los Alamos. New Mexico 87544
(505) 257- 7950/Fax (505) 665-5903

Date: May 19, 2021 

ubject: Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Administratively Incomplete 
Determination for Part A and General Part B of the Resource Conservation and 
RecO\·ery Act (RCRA) Permit Renewal Application 

Dear Mr. Pierard: 

The United States Department of Energy (DOE) and its field offices, the ational Nuclear Security 
Administration Los Alamos Field Office (NA-LA). the DOE-Environmental Management Los Alamos 
Field Office (EM-LA), along with Triad National Security. LLC (Triad), and Newport 1ews uclear 
BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N38), collectively the Permittees are submitting a request to the e\ Mexico 
Environment Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB) for an extension of time to respond to 
an Administratively Incomplete Determination letter received from the NMED-HWB on March 23. 202 l. 
The letter presents comments regarding the Resource Conser ation and Reco ery Act (RCRA) Permit 
Renewal Application submitted to the NMED-HWB on June 29, 2020 and requires a response by May _3_ 
2021. 

The Permittees request a 60-day extension of time to respond to the March 23, 2021 tetter. The extension 
is necessary to enable the Permittees to compile more information to provide a complete response to the 
NMED-HWB comments. If approved, the new deadline for the response will be July 22, 2021. 

If you have questions or comments concerning this request for Triad, please contact Karen E. Armijo (NA­
LA) at (505) 665-7314 or Patrick L. Padilla (Triad) at (505) 412-0462. 




